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Rohaizal (LKKAuto)

From: Muhd Farhan MALIK {SPF) <Muhd_Farhan_MALIK@spfgovsg>
Sent: Wednesday, 20 June 2018 1:13 FM

To: Rohaizal {LKKAuta)

Cc: Bryarn Ang (LKKAUto)

Subject: Mechanical Inspection Repart Request [Urgent Request)

Dear Sir,

We spoke. Seeking your assistance for the inspection on urgent basis. Thanks Sir.

(a) Case |AFP-1B-20180312-Mechanical Inspection of Motor cycle, FBG7253E (TP/IP/16203/2018)

On 11/03/2018 at about 8.23 am, the Deceased was riding motor cycle, FBG7253E along PIE towards the
direction of Airport. Somewhere near ta 18.8 km mark, while the Deceased was negotiating a right gradual
bend, he lost control, mounted the left grass patch and collided onto the left guard rail. Due o the impact,
the Deceased was ﬂung over the railing and landed on the grass patch, The Deceased succumbed to his
injuries and passed away al stene,

FBG7253E - Rider/ Deceased (Fatal)
10 In-Charge: SI0 Farhan
Regards;

Muhd Farhan Mallk

Senler Investigation Officer

Fatal Accident Investigation Team
Traffic Police Department

Singapore Police Force
DID; (65) 6547 6174 | FAX: (B65) 6547 6352
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